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From: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 7:18 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: anyone have nancy P or Bob S cell phone numbers?

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

My understanding is this is CDC protocol for handling the clinical data to get it into surveillance format.  What Bob sends 
is the same data that goes to local health and to CDC (used to be STELLAR) – it is the raw surveillance data.  I don’t know 
the protocols for how the clinical tests come in through the warehouse –this is really a Bob question.     

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)  
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 7:11 PM 
To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) 
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS) 
Subject: Re: anyone have nancy P or Bob S cell phone numbers? 

I sent an email that is portraying a real concern‐‐‐ Sarah would having tenths have helped the sensitivity of our 
data?????? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 2, 2015, at 7:06 PM, LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov> wrote: 

Bob has already responded and Mona has come back with more questions.  Someone needs to be 
responsive over the weekend or to say when we would be able to answer, I think – as Mona’s group 
works with the data, there will be more questions.   

From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)  
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 7:05 PM 
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) 
Cc: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS) 
Subject: Re: anyone have nancy P or Bob S cell phone numbers? 

I emailed Bob and Nancy. Nancy may check her email over weekend. Is there an urgent need  to contact 
on the weekend? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 2, 2015, at 6:56 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote: 

Ugh 

Sent from my iPhone 
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On Oct 2, 2015, at 6:38 PM, LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov> wrote: 

It would be great if Bob or Nancy could be contacted because I cannot 
find the answer to Mona’s question about rounding in any materials on 
CDC or MDHHS CLPP materials….  Specifically Mona wants to know how 
a lab test with decimal values is rounded in the data base.   
Do we round up? 
Do we round down? 
Do we use the rounding rule?  
  
I am assuming we are following a cdc protocol on rounding rules, but 
can’t find any mention of rounding in the data specs I have been able to 
find thus far….. 


